MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY
TRAVEL CLAIM FORM

MLA NAME: Ravi Kahlon CONSTITUENCY: Delta

TRAVEL BY: [ SPOUSE/DEPENDENT — CONSTIT.ASSISTANT []

Family members

TRIP DETAILS: Coming from Vancouver to Victoria for Ravi Kahlon’s Oath Ceremony

TRAVEL FROM: Vancouver TO: Victoria RETURN TRIP Yes

TRAVEL EXPENSES FOR REIMBURSEMENT

.61/km till March 31/24 DATES INCLUDING STARTING AND ENDING | AMOUNT CLAIMED
LOCATION

MILEAGE $

($.63/KM) KMS

MILEAGE $

($.63/KM) KMS

AIRFARE/FERRY: $1842

OTHER EXPENSES: $

HOTEL: $

PER DIEM: $
TOTAL AMOUNT CLAIMED $1842

**PLEASE ATTACH ALL RECEIPTS**

MEMBER'’S SIGNATURE DATE CA’S SIGNATURE DATE

SPENDING AUTHORITY SIGNATURE

revised:2024-11-12



From: passengerservices@helijet.com

To: m
Subject: nk you for c ing to take off with Helijet!
Date: November 6, 2024

HeliJet

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet
Reservations 1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Did Need to fly farther? Helijet Charters can also assist you in coordinating your custom
charter for business or pleasure?

Customer Information

Account Customer # -
Name I
Booking
Wednesday, November 13, 2024 FEIET -
- PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $22.86
SALE - Seat Sale $299 $854.28
Departure: +GST $43.86
- Vancouver Harbour
Directions
Billing $877.14
Arrival: Taxes $43.86
- sl Grand Total $921.00
Directions
35 minutes
Confirmed
3 Passengers - SuperSale




Add to Calendar

FARE RULES:

Available for adult passengers aged 13-64 years & unaccompanied minors. Please call Helijet
Reservations to book Seniors 65+, Children and Infants Under 13 years.
Helijet SALES fares are Refundable / Changeable / Upgradeable up to Spm day prior to departure.

Upgrade to higher fare may also be required if original fare not available.

After 5pm, travel is only changeable for an earlier same-day flight by contacting Helijet by phone
or in-person at the terminal before your scheduled departure time.

Any same-day cancellations will result in a non-refundable cancellation fee equal to the value of
the one-way travel.

Failure to check-in 20 minutes prior to departure will also result in the cancellation of any onward

and/or return reservations (additional cancellation fees may apply)
SALE Fares do not qualify for combination with Kids Fly Free promotions.

ACCESSIBILIT Y:

As accessible seating is limited, passengers with limited mobility and/or special needs are asked to
make their booking request with a Helijet Reservations Agent by phone at +1.800.665.4354 -
online bookings made without also calling in advance of travel, may not be honoured on the
desired flight.

***HELIJET FARES INCLUDE***

PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee: On behalf of Pacific Heliport Services, effective December 16,
2023, Helijet will be collecting a Heliport Improvement Fee (HIF) of $8.00 per passenger boarded,
per departure from any of the 3 PHS managed heliports: Vancouver Harbour, Victoria Harbour,
Nanaimo Harbour.

BAGGAGE:

Helijet Fares include 2 pieces of baggage per person totalling 50 Ibs / 22.6 kgs, no cabin baggage is
allowed. Excess baggage will be accepted on a space available basis only and may not accompany
you on the same flight.

Check confirmation email or ask a Helijet agent for per piece size and weight restricti ons.

PARKING:
With round-trip travel, complimentary parking (maximum, 7 days) in designated spots when

registering your license plate at check-in, ask a Helijet agent for details.

SHUTTLE VAN:
Complimentary drop-off shuttle service available, upon arrival, to downtown destinations. Ask a
Helijet agent for route information.

AMENITIES:

Complimentary Wi-Fi, Nespresso coffee, teas, afternoon beer/wine service, light snacks including




seasonal hot soup, fresh baked cookies & business work stations are available at our comfortable

Helijet Passenger Lounges.
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HEALTH & SAFETY PROTOCOLS:
If you are feeling unwell, you are asked to stay home and rebook your trip for another time when

you are symptom-free.

S

Wednesday, November 13, 2024 |nvoice-
. PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $22.86
SALE - Seat Sale $299 $854.28
Departure: +GST $43.86
- Victoria Harbour
Directions
Billing $877.14
Arrival: Taxes $43.86
- Vancouver Harbour
Grand Total $921.00
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

Helijet SALES fares are Refundable / Changeable / Upgradeable up to 5pm day prior to departure.
Upgrade to higher fare may also be required if original fare not available.

After Spm, travel is only changeable for an earlier same-day flight by contacting Helijet by phone

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






